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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

ST :
ALLIED WORLD ASSURANCE COMPANY 1.TD

(SINGAPORE BRANCH)

60 ANSON ROAD #08-01 (8th FLOOR)
MAPLETREE ANSON

SINGAPORE 079914

Ref : CS/AWA17023302/T1rb

Date: 07-12-2017

Code: AWA

[T

GBF 63" B317S

Insured Veh. Veh Inspected

Policy No. BVYMTSB0001751707 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. NSV1701346/5G Excess ($) 500.00
Assign From  BENTANG Assign Date 07/12/2017

Vehicls Particulars & Condition |

Make & Model

c.c
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer - Steering
Brakes Madification
General
Make Balance

R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm

mm

L/H Rear Tyre

4. R 4,;
5. Emgive iy o HIDUBR
[Accident Date 3011172017 |Inspectlon Date
Survey held at VOLKSWAGEN CENTRE SINGAPORE
1 KAMPONG AMPAT OFF MACPHERSON ROAD
SINGAPORE 368314

AJTHE MARKET VALUE IS S$-—

—---—(EST AVERAGE)
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

S

From: Tang, Ben <Ben.Tang@awac.com> on behalf of Motorsurvey
<Motorsurvey@awac.com>

Sent: Thursday, 7 December, 2017 4:05 PM

To: LKK (assignments@ikkauto.com)

Cc: SUR (sur@lkkauto.com)

Subject: OD survey assignment for GBF 63175 - DOA: 30.11.2017 Cur Ref;
NSV1701346/SG

The above captioned accident refers. Please conduct an "OWN DAMAGE" survey on the following:

Insured Vehicle : GBF 6317 S
Policy Number : BVYMTSBO0001751707 Account Code: | B800SDO
Policy Excess : $ 500

Sum Insured : Market Value with / without COE & PARF
Make / Model : Transporter-2.0 D TDI (A)
Name of Workshop : Volkswagen Group Singapore

Contact Number : 6922 3502 /6305 7299 /9386 7833

Person to Contact : Tang Shu Shi

Estimated Cost of repairs : $13,343.51

Please take photographs of the front windscreen area from inside to ascertain whether the insured
vehicle is equipped with a car camera. (Compulsory)
“{To delete this:row where applicable) :
() _For account code B280SD8, please adjust cost of repairs based on material costs plus 5% mark
up when repairs are carried out at ACCORD AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

() Please authorize repair
{ ) Please authorize repair on lump sum basis
(x) Please revert with your preliminary survey report with photographs

Our poilcy has Car Rental Extension benefit. Please fax a copy of your “preliminary
() report to Mr Kenneth Tan of BKW Automoblle Pte Ltd at 67386666 stating the

.......................................................................................................................................................................................

Regards,

Claims Division
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51 UBLAVE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315

Your Ref: NSV1701346/SG Date: 13 December 2017

Qur Ref: CS/AWA17023302/T1rb

The Motor Claims Department

ALLIED WORLD ASSURANCE COMPANY LTD
Dear Sir/Madam,

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO. _ GBF 6317S .

We thank you for the instruction on 07/12/2017

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle
12/12/2017 at the premises of m/s: VOLKSWAGEN CENTRE SINGAPORE and have
the following to report:-

Repairer’s Estimate (Gross) :8$ 12.470.57
Revised Estimate Amount 1 S$  7.468.42
“Check” Items (Estimated) : S$ 42.15
Total Repair :8%  7.510.57
Pre-Accident Value + 8% 96.000.00
COE/PARF value :S$  37.041.00
Nett Value : 8% 58.959.00

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages i | front

at the o/s rear portion. —

Comments/Present Status:

Damages consistent.
Repair cost economical.

Yours faithfully

TAUFIKH
Automotive Assessor



Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2017 9:39 AM

To: 'Motorsurvey'

Cc: assignments; SUR

Subject: RE: OD survey assignment for GBF 63175 - DOA: 30.11.2017 Our Ref:
NSV1701346/5G

Attachments: GBF 63175 OD.pdf

Dear Kah Leong,

Enclosed preliminary revised for GBF 63178.
Date of Survey : 12/12/2017

We have not authorize repair.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Janice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D {LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2017 5:41 PM

To: 'Motorsurvey' <Motorsurvey@awac.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: assignments <assighments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OD survey assighment for GBF 63175 - DOA : 30.11.2017 Our Ref: NSV1701346/5G

Dear Kah Leong,

Please be informed that repairer arrange survey on today at 2.30pm.
We will revert to you shortly.

Dear Janice,

FYNA. Our Ref: CS/AWA17023302/T1rb

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignmenis@]kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 3(408933}



From: Tan, KahLeong [mailto:KahLeong. Tan@awac.com] On Behalf Of Motorsurvey

Sent: Tueéday, 12 December, 2017 4:18 PM

To: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d@|kkauto.com>; 'LKK' <assignments@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OD survey assignment for GBF 63175 - DOA : 30.11.2017 Our Ref: NSV1701346/5G

Dear Catherine,

We refer to the above assignment.

Please advise if the preliminary report is ready for submission.
Thank you.

Regards

Tan Kah Leong
Claims Group
Global Markets

Altied World Assurance Company, Ltd

60 Anson Road #08-01 MapleTree Anson Singapore 079914
T: +65 6423 0867

F: +65 6423 0864

E: kahleong.tan@awac.com

W: www.awac.com

From: Catherine Chong {LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, December 7, 2017 4:32 PM

To: Motorsurvey <Motorsurvey@awac.com>; 'LKK' <assignments@|kkauto.com>

Cc: 'SUR’ <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OD survey assignment for GBF 6317S - DOA : 30.11.2017 Our Ref: NSV1701346/SG

Dear Ben,
Thank you for the assignment.
Please be informed that vehicle currentiy not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408033)

From: Tang, Ben [mailto:Ben.Tang @awac.com] On Behalf Of Motorsurvey

Sent: Thursday, 7 December, 2017 4:05 PM

To: LKK (assignments@Jkkauto.com) <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR (sur@lkkauto.com) <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: OD survey assignment for GBF 63175 - DOA : 30.11.2017 Our Ref: NSV1701346/SG

The above captioned accident refers. Please conduct an "OWN DAMAGE" survey on the following:



Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

M

From: Goh, Stella <stella.goh@awac.com> on behalf of Motorsurvey
<Motorsurvey@awac.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2017 5:14 PM

To: Janice Lee (LKKAuto); Motorsurvey

Ce: assignments; SUR; Goh, Stella

Subject: RE: OD survey assignment for GBF 63175 - DOA: 30.11.2017 QOur Ref:
NSV1701346/5G

Dear Janice,

Please authorize repair at $ 7,468.42 with check items at $ 42.15.

Thank you.

Eards
lla Goh
Claims Analyst

Claims Group
Global Markets

Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd

60 Anson Road #08-01 Mapletree Anson Singapore 079514
T: +65 6423 0857

F: +65 6423 0864

E: stella.goh@awac.com

W: www.awac.com

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto) [mailto:JaniceLee @lkkauto.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 13 December 2017 9:39 AM
To: Motorsurvey <Motorsurvey@awac.com>
Cc: assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
.:ject: RE: OD survey assignment for GBF 6317S - DOA : 30.11.2017 Our Ref: NSV1701346/SG

Dear Kah Leong,

Enclosed preliminary revised for GBF 6317S.
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
1



Janice. L'ée (LKKAuto)

”

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto}

Sent: Woednesday, December 13, 2017 5:38 PM

To: Tang, Shu Shi (VWG Singapore)

Cc: ‘Aikseong.Oh@vw.com.sg’; ‘Ong, Germaine (VWG Singapore)’; Cheong, Pearlyn (VWG
Singapore); SUR; Kong, Charmaine (VWG Singapore}

Subject: GBF 6317S AWA OD DOA: 30.11.2017

Dear Sir,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle GBF 6317S (excess $500/-}.

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434 to
arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Qur client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Janice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933})



Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner 1D Type

Owner ID

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.

Vehicle to be Exportéd
Intended De-registration Date
Vehicle Make

Vehicle Model

Primary Colour
Manufacturing Year
E'ngine Neo. '
Chassis No.

Maximum Power Output
Open Market Value ‘
Qriginal Registration Date
First Registration Date
Transfer Count

Actual ARF Paid

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date
PARF Rebate Amount

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date
COE Category '
COE Period(Years)
QP Paid

COE Rebate Amount

Total Rebate Amount

Combany
0651D

GBF63175

Yes

13 Dec 2017
VOLKSWAGEN

'T6 VAN TDI NWB DSG

White
2016
CXH040148

WV1ZZZ7HZHH049389

$30,974.00
18 Jan 2017
18 Jan 2017
0

$1,549.00

No

$0.00

17 Jan 2027

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

$46,302.00
$37,041.00

$37,041.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 13 Dec 2017
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MVGS17'158355-01 / Volkswagen Centre Singapore - HQ
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 014122017 09:38

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. Please report correctlz the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy ability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

8. This report will ba forwarded by the insurers of the insurers of the GlA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of
Singapore(GlA} for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the todgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this repart at the centre and 1o copies of the report being made available

aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

01/12/2017 09:38
30/11/2017 11:10

ALONG MACTAGGART RD
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Qwner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action tc be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

GBF6317S

Geldbel[ Cov Gkl V2 Lo
VOLKSWAGEN GROUP SINGAPORE PTE LTD
53103089E 00 1 ol
NOEMAIL
(LOCAL) +65-84992531
OFFICE-84992531

VOLKSWAGEN
TRANSPORTER-2.0 D TD! {(A)

ac

YES

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

ALLIED WORLD ASSURANCE COMPANY, LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

YES

BVYMTSBO001751707

TERENCE SOH CHYE HOCK
$1582355)

12/11/1963

INDOOR

18/06/1986

31 YEARS AND 5 MONTHS
MALE

{(LOCAL) +65-84992531

NOEMAIL

Page 10f 9



Adﬁréss

. Postcode

Woas driver an employee of the Insured's Company YES
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident HIT BY FALLEN TREE / OTHER OBJECTS
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any other material or property damaged? NO

| have been approached by unknown person(s) YES
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes, Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO ATTACHED

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO
Was there any audio recorded? NO

Page 2 of 8



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN
IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. Please raport correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurata ag possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow Insurance companies to repudiate poticy llability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy Iiability on the part of the insurance
campanies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. The report wiil be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the Generaf Insurance
Assaciation of Singapore {GIA} for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made avaitable upon application by
interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent 1o the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the repart being made available aforasaid.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
lunderstand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

(a2} My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore (“GIA”) may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my persanal data/persanal information set aut in this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information”) and disciose and transfer such
Personai Information to all insurer{s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident {alf insurer{s) who have insured
vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to 25 the "Insurers™), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the

Monetary Authority of %iqgagore_-and any relevant government agency/authority [such as the police), for the purpose(s)

of : -

(i} processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to thé claims;

(i} investigating the accident and/or my ciaims;
(fii} carrying out and/ar dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

{iv) administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could invalve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of anvelopes/mil packages); and/or

{v} complying with applicable faw in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.(coilectively the
"Purposes”) .

(b} alt insurer(s) who kave insured vehicle(s) invalved in this accident and the insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for ene or more of the above Purposes; and

{c) my Personal information may/ean be disclosed by any of the insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents{including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or mare of the above Purposes.

(d}  my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims history far the purpose of fraud detestion,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

{e} the information so collected under {d) above may be shared / disclosed:

{i) to altinsurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulatars, law enforcement and government agenicies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(ii} for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders. VOLKSWAGE N
GROUP
SINGAPORE
é &
Policyholder's Signature Driver's Signature Reporting Cen . (-]
Date & Time: {if driver is not the policyhcider) Name:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:
—

Page 30f 8



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

?wuwr B Nan vidade GBFE2RS @ 2001|201 Tuw 1L ioaw o
Wy wwq Bast -fo worttep . lomdy HreTagset @0
e homd @ lovd nore roas Pre . Fenpee.

( Shpfest <t valuote, cleszie viallze. RECPENDEL Wit By wuCusmed
Heat  cnuge @ ol Feudy Qawhed

DECLARATION
1/We declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respact,

4

Palicyholder's Signature Driver's Signature
Date & Tima: {If driver is not the policyholder)
Date & Time:

Page 4 of 8



Sketch Plan #3 Pg. 1
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Addendum Sheet Pg. 1

GEMNERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

GENERAL 6 Raffles Quay #18-00 Singapore 048580
INSURANCE  Tei(65)62240010 Fax (65) 6224 0030

APEOCIATION Qperating Hours : Monday to Friday, 09:00 —17:00

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE UEN: 5566550020G / GST Rag. No.: M400017735

IMPORTANTNOTE: Pleasesubmitthe completed Addendum formtothe same Authorised Reporting Centre

with whom you submitted the Original Report.

(A)

(8)

ADDENDUM

PARTICULARS OF PERSON MAKING THEAMENDMENTS:
Origina! ReportNo : MVGS17158355 Vehicie Registration No:GBF63178

Nametas shownin NRic} : VOLKSWAGEN GROUR SINGAPORE PTE LWRIC/FIN/PassportNo : 93 103069E

(*vehicle Driver / Vehicle Owner} {*} Please delete as appropriate

Address : Singapore(

Contact {Tel) : Mobile No.: 84892531

Email Address

Date of Accident ; _30/11/2017 Time of Accident : 11:10

Place of Accident  : ALONG MACTAGGART RD

Insurance Company: Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd

ADDITIONALINFORMATION / AMENDMENTS:

I have made a report on the above mentioned accident and would like to include additionai information or

make the following amendments:

Reqister owner name should be Volkswagen Group Singapore Pte Lid.

VO KSR

GROUP
SINGAPORE

81030002

Policyholder / Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date: Name:

NRIC/FIN No.:

Date:

Page 9of 9



VOIKSWAGEN

. GROUP

| SINGAPORE
W o

W

81030002

PDI TUAS

GOLDBELL CAR RENTAL PTE. LTD.

10 RAEBURN PARK
#02-01

Singapore, 088702
Singapore

my Eozﬂ RIS N

fAed wovld oD

n,\nb\‘w n (P15 P
AL

fmﬁ;lu\ 13415344
Reueuft '
a1z @ e
Ev§5e0

&

P Suv (? [khak Low
AN

O

PDI TUAS . »

Phone No.
Fax No.
E-Mail

VAT Registration No. M20098505-2
Tax No. 1991014942

Service Quote

Customer No. CV000488

Quote No. SER/QUOMT702023
QuoteDate 06112117
Salesperson ALICE TAN

Page 1

THIS IS NOT AN OFFICIAL TAX INVOICE

Model Description

Mileage

Make Service Advisor
Light Commercial Veh T6 VAN TDI NWB 110 (DSG) WGDR 19,027 Tang Shu Shi
License No. VIN tnitial Registration Sales Advisor
GBF6317S WV1ZZZ7HZHH049339 18/01/17 ALICE TAN
Engine Code Labor Type Engine No. Model Code
62 CXH 040148 SGA1F7
No. Description Qty. UoM Unit Price Amount
P B&P MACP LABOUR LABOUR 8 UNIT ‘V\A@\S 2360 6,720.00
P B&P MACP PAINT SPRAY PAINT 3 UNIT - Hoo 240000
P B&P DIAG PROGRAMMING & CALIBRATION 1 Time Un » 480.00
Sum Labor 9,600.00
P 7E0807324C BUMPER SIDE BRACKET X\.—\_{\”“ 1 Pieces 4215
P 7E1809843A RHR FENDER ad~" 1 Pieces 77201939
P 7H0810972C RHR WHEEL HOUS v 1 Pieces S0 12008
P D 007600A1 INOXSPRAY s« 1 Pieces -~ 78.44
P D 180003M2 2KADHESIV i’ 1 Pieces - 330.24
P D 476KD1M2 SEALANT ™~ 1 Pieces - 89.30
P D 506KD1A3 2K FOAM ot =~ 1 Pieces - 18227
P N 90935003 NUT g 5 Pieces S 870
Sum ltem 2,870.57
r
vt h e’f‘ougwa'i"g'c'."“m Sum Labor 9,600.00
. Tolmlepal beforalafter spray painting Sum ltem 2,870.57
" o Yo display damaged part(s) during resurvey ' ' '
:mprmmmiecs to confirmation Total  SGD 12,470.57
.mmmnma-wmnww % GST 12.470.57 872.94
o No ilegal modificaion(s} is allowed otal SGD Incl. GST 13,343.51
« Supplementary item(s) must be resurveyed and
Explanations is subject fo final approval from lnsurs o
P = Proportionately Charged Acknowledged by Repeirer
Payment Terms No Cr ditmi.
Payments to: - BBN: - Acc.-No..:



SERVICE ORDER NO:  17I1C005%

Service Order Confirmation

CUSTOMER NO.: CV000488
CUSTOMER NAME:  GOLDBELL CAR RENTAL PTE. LTD.
TELEPHONE NO.:
ADDRESS: 10 RAEBURN PARK #02-01
Singapors
VEH No.: GBF6317S
Ordar Date: 271217
Reg Dats: 180117 KM 20,523
VIN NO.: WV1ZZZTHZHH049389 ENGINE NO:
MODEL: T6 VAN TDI NWB 110 (DSG) WGDMODEL NO.: SGA1F?

- W N

14

Remarks : ALLIED WORLD OD CLAIM

No,

Labor

B&F DIAG

BAF INSURANCE EXCESS
B&P MAGP LABOUR
B&P MACP PAINT
EXT00037
EXT00037
GREENFILMFOILING
Hem

7E1809843A
TEOB10972A

N 90935003

D 506KD1A3

D 476KDIM2

D 007800A1

D 180003Mm2

DOA: 30/11/2017

SURVEY BY TAUFILK (LKK)

EXCESS: $500

DESCRIPTION

PROGRAMMING & CALIBRATION-NETT
B&P INSURANCE EXCESS

LABOUR

SPRAY PAINT

Tow SVC- Quality Recovery Services
Tow SVC- Quality Recovery Services

Graan Film Folling Installation

RHR FENDER
WHEEL HOUS
NUT

2K FOAM
SEALANT
INOXSPRAY

2KADHESIV

TU
TV
UNIT
UNIT
UNIT

UNIT

2,018.39
108.88
1.16
82.27
89.30
78.44

330.24

SA: Tang She Shi

3,380

e e o

2,018.39
108.98
5.80
182.27
88.30
78.44

330.24



Service Order Confirmation

SERVICE ORDER NO:  171C0051

CUSTOMER NO.: CV000458

CUSTOMER NAME:  GOLDBELL CAR RENTAL PTE. LTD.

TELEPHONE NQ.:

ADDRESS: 10 RAEBURN PARK #02-01
Singapors

VEH No.: GBF6317S

Order Date: 2217

Reg Dats: 180147 KM: 20,623

VIN NO.: WVIZZZTHZHHO49359 ENGINE NO: SA: Tang Shu Shi

MODEL: T6 VAN TDI NWE 110 {DSG) WGDMODEL NO.: SGATFT

Ho, OTY JOM LNIT PRICE DISC% AMOUNT
TOTAL 6,954.40
GST AMOUNT 486.81
TOTAL AMOUNT 744121
On Behalf Of "COMPANY* Cartifled Goods/Service recsived:
Authorized Signature Customer

NOTE: THIS IS NOT AN OFFICIAL RECEIPT



Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, December 29, 2017 3:20 PM
To: SUR

Cc: Ong, Germaine (VWG Singapore)
Subject: FW: FINALISATION GBF63175
Attachments: GBF63175_0D . pdf

Dear Janice,

FYNA-CS/AWA17023302/T1rb

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

BIk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Ong, Germaine (VWG Singapore) [mailto:Germaine.ong@vw.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 29 December, 2017 3:16 PM

To: Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; Tang, Shu Shi (VWG Singapore) <shushi.tang@vw.com.sg>
Subject: FINALISATION GBF63175

Dear Taufikh

Please see attached finalisation

COR: As per attached

7 working days

Vehicle still in the mid of repairing

Please revert

Best Regards

Germaine Ong
Insurance Service Advisor



AfterSales

Volkswagen Centre Singapore
17 Tuas Ave 9
Singapore 639197

HP: +65 92361588
Germaine.ong@vw.com.s

http: //www.vw.com.sg

The new Golf,

Envision the future of driving.
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 189607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

- Afflllated to Fedmtionf '

ALLIED WORLD ASSURANCE COMPANY LTD

(SINGAPORE BRANCH)
60 ANSON ROAD #08-01 (8th FLOOR)

Ref | CS/AWA17023302/T1rbe2

IR

MAPLETREE ANSON Date:  24-01-2018
SINGAPORE 079914
Code: AWA

1, L Policy Particulars - OWN: P g
Insured Veh. Veh. Inspected GBF 63178
Policy No. BVMTSB0001751707 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. NSV1701346/SG Excess ($) 500.00
Assign From  BENTANG Assign Date 07/12/2017

2" ) l e achgh fal Gor T
Make & Model VOLKSWAGEN T|‘6 VAN cc 1968
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No. VWV1ZZZ7HZHH049389 Colour WHITE
Odometer 19655 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOCD

doo , Coiiitions of T R

Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre {205/65R16 FALKEN 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |205/65R16 FALKEN 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |205/65R16 FALKEN 8 mm
L/H Rear Tyre 205/65 R16 FALKEN 6 mm
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE OIS REAR PORTION
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS,

PR e eI eneral [nfofmations: . : : B
Accident Date  30/11/2017 ||nspect|on Date 1211212017
Survey held at VOLKSWAGEN CENTRE SINGAPORE

1 KAMPONG AMPAT OFF MACPHERSON ROAD
SINGAPORE 368314
AYTHE MARKET VALUE IS S$96 000. OO(EST AVERAGE)
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS WE HAVE AUTHORISED REPAIRS
5b.". S SR '

IESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR

7 Worklng Days




Jy L7L
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. GBF 63178

Page No.:1 of 1

Qty | - Descrgptlo’n.of Parls Sp.(5)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|BUMPER SIDE BRACKET (SN} SERVICEABLE 42.15 -
1|RHR FENDER (SN) DENTED 2,019.39 2,019.39
1|RHR WHEEL HOUS (SN} DEFORMED 120.08 108.96
1/INOXSPRAY (SN} NECESSARY 78.44 78.44
1|2KADHESIV (SN} NECESSARY 330.24 330.24
1|SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 89.30 89.30
1|2K FOAM (SN} NECESSARY 182.27 182.27
5|NUT (SN) NECESSARY 8.70 5.80
2,870.57 2,814.40
LABOUR
LABOUR. 6,720.00 3,360.00
SPRAY PAINT. 2,400.00 800.00
PROGRAMMING & CALIBRATION. 480.00 480.00
9,600.00 4,640.00
GRAND TOTAL 12,470.57 7,454.40
~ | ~'RECOMMENDED'
 NETTLIABILITY:

MOHAMAD TAUFIKH

M.MATAI, AMSAE-A

Automotive Assessor

Report Ref No. CS/AWA17023302/T1rbe2

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng,AMSOE,AMIRTE, AMSAE-A,M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAMMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report ix made solely for the use and benefit of the Cliant named on the front page of this Report.

o any third party who may reply on the REpOIT WIKO

Any third part)




